- Mr Army G3/AOC (-2
From: FMAJ PMG Wby
Sent: ednesday, May 12, 2004 8:25 AM

- 4/

To: r PMG (L)L)~
Subject: ' FW: RFIi 5b

Attachments: RFI1 5b.doc

MAJ ()t

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM

Comm: psnNiil] (Wi "
. . - 5

Email to; HQDA.Army.mil (W)t *

----- Original Messagessass -

From: coLamyGyaoc (I L)
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2004 5:38 PM )
To: Ryder, Donald J MG PMG .2
Cc: e ML PMG~COL e (LIPD
Subject: RFI 5b

= Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats FOUO

Slr this is the RFI that you approved this mommg— If I don't hear from you | will assume it is a go

“and turn it in at 0700. (b)(’;) -1

RFI 5b.doc (32 KB)

M Ug)(é)‘l

Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center
the Provost Marshal General

(b)b>- 2
hgda-acc.army.pentagon.mii <mailtm hqda-aoc.army.pentagon.mil>> L))-2

“Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with
behavior and the leaders who shape it.” Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO
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